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MEMO

TO: Deanne Siemer '
FROM: RamonaV Manglona %&
DATE: . July 12, 1995 . A

“ SUBJECT: DELIVERY OF ARTICLE H ARTICLE V AND ARTICLE X1V AFTER
' FIRST READING

In accordance with your instructions, [ personally delivered a copy of Report Number 5 on
Article I1: Legislative Branch. together with the proposed language of Arucle 1l as amended, to
Speaker Diego T. Benavente today. I explained to him that the proposed amendment to the article
passed first reading on July 11. 1995 and that it still needs to pass the Convention on a second
reading. [ also personally delivered a copy of the same article to Senate President Juan S.
Demapan’s secretary Priscilla M. Torres. The Senate President is presently oft-island and will not
be returning until next month. Ms. Torres informed me that copies of the documents will be given

to the other senators.

Also on this date, | personally delivered a copy of Report Number 2 on Article V:
Representation in the United States and the proposed language of sections 1 and 2 of Article V as
adopted and passed on first reading on July 6. 1995 to the Washington Representative’s Saipan
Office. The Washington Representative s secretary. Carmen Reves. faxed the documents to the

Washington Representative in D.C. from their fax machine.

Finally, 1 personally delivered a copy of Report Number 5 on Aricie XIV: Natural
Resources, and the proposed language of Article XIV as amended. to Secretary Benigno M.

Sablan’s secretary, Roslyn Cepeda, at the Secretary’s office in lower base.
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